Message # 17

Message Key: 000314B8630F6924E95FC4FBF7C65016A2BAB374 S cyoserver”
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject: : or Blue Light services and Prison Service
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 15:18 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (31.8 KB), image002.png (18.4 KB)
Thanks [N

Appreciate the assistance to get the options into the priorities for decisions.

Take care

Nick

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 13:05
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>_

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hi Nick — I think it will work. The Bronze Cell is led by _ho is directly linked with the Infection Prevention and
Control team who decide who must wear what, for what. They also have full control over all PPE stock coming in to the Island and have firmly
centralised it. On that level, while bronze, they are the experts. What we can then do is collate the information via the MAIC and push back from

Silver into the bronze cell to tell them our requirements across the whole picture. Where there is contention or a need to prioritise, we can do that at
TCG. Will get a status and requirements message out today.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 12:27

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hil

Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? It is driven by -— Bronze then just allocates?

The key message is — how do prevent / delay C19 from entering the prison, and once it does it will spread quickly, and we ensure acutely unwell
prisoners don’t block ICU at the critical time of the Islands peak. Get this wrong and we cause avoidable deaths of citizens let alone prisoners.

Thanks for helping
Best wishes
Nick

From:
Sent: 29 March 2020 12:02
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>; Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>; -

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
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Thanks Nick — | can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for return. | know HCS will ‘eat’ 20k very quickly but they’ve got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 11:49
To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeb! ov.je<mailto:J.Blazeb

Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Julian — following your note of 26 March - can you provide an update on PPE provision for JHA. And in the light of the SCG yesterday, where we
were all made aware that 20,000 face masks have now arrived. | assume more to follow this week onwards, now the UK supply is being sorted?

Can you confirm that the JHA services will now be provided with appropriate PPE to keep our staff safe and well, to ensure we have as many staff
at work and can slow the impact as much as possible to give us all capacity to protect the island as we enter the more acute phase of C19
infections.

Appropriate and timely deployment of PPE will play a major in ensuring we can sustain our ability to deliver, protect the public and ultimately save
lives. Failure to deploy in a timely way, when PPE is now available to our teams, may expose them to an avoidable risk, harm and possibly the
avoidable death of one of our officers/staff or those in our care.

We all appreciate that to date due to a shortage of PPE, priority has been to ensure HCS colleagues had sufficient and were being prioritised so
they could deal with positive cases and those requiring hospitalisation. However, with the 20,000 more masks and other PPE now available, we
should now be able to ensure that all front line services are provided with appropriate PPE. JHA services after HCS will have most exposure to C19
infection.

Best wishes
Nick

Nick Cameron | Governor and Head of SoJ Prison Service

Department for Justice and Home Affairs

La Rue Baal, St Brelade, Jersey, JE3 8HQ.

Tel: 01534 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameron@gov.je>

[cid:image002.png@01D5ED80.D2FD4C70]

From: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>
Sent: 26 March 2020 20:12

To:
<p.
<N. . e n :

Subject: FW: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Importance: High

Nick Cameron

All,
Please see below FYI.

Regards
JB

Julian Blazeby - Director General
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Justice and Home Affairs

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
Tel: 01634 440437

Mob:07797 749236

Email: j.blazeby@gov.je<mailto:j.blazeby@gov.je>

[cid:image003.png@01D4BEF9.B2A8D450]

From: Julian Blazeby
Sent: 26 March 2020 20:11
To:

Subject: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Importance: High

Good evening -

| am not sure how the blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.

Services are approaching-absence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

Could you please let me know what the position is to prioritise services and how we can increase the availability of PPE for these services.

Many thanks.
JB

Julian Blazeby - Director General

Justice and Home Affairs

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
Tel: 01534 440437

Mob:07797 749236

Email: j.blazeby@gov.je<mailte:j.blazeby@gov.je>

[cid:image003.png@01D4BEF9.B2A8D450]

End Of Message
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Message # 18

Message Key: 000314B8CD388F618BESAAC110EBC9703E7ABD3B Eryoserver®
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To: ulian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Ce:

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 15:18 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (31.8 KB}, image002.png (18.4 KB)

Thanks

Appreciate the assistance to get the options into the priorities for decisions.

Take care

Nick

-—-—-- Qriginal Message --———---

From:

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 13:05

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>, _

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hi Nick — I think it will work. The Bronze Cell is led by (|| GG o is directly linked with the Infection Prevention and

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

Hi
Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? It is driven by - Bronze then just allocates?

The key message is — how do prevent / delay C19 from entering the prison, and once it does it will spread quickly, and we ensure acutely unwell
prisoners don't block ICU at the critical time of the Islands peak. Get this wrong and we cause avoidable deaths of citizens let alone prisoners.

Thanks for helping
Best wishes
Nick

rrorn: [

Sent: 29 March 2020 12:02
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>; Julian Blazeby <J.BIazeby@gov.je<maiIto:J.Blazeby@gov.je»-

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
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Thanks Nick — I can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for return. | know HCS will ‘eat’ 20k very quickly but they've got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 11:48
To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>; _

Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Julian — fallowing your note of 26 March - can you provide an update on PPE provision for JHA. And in the light of the SCG yesterday, where we
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

Tel: 01634 441801 Mobile: 07797 962900 email: n.cameron@gov.je<mailto:n.cameron@gov.je>

[cid:image002.png@01DSED80.D2FD4C70]

From: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>>
Sent: 26 March 2020 20:12

To:
Nick Cameron

<N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>
Subject: FW: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Importance: High

All,
Please see below FYI1.

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
To

Cc

Subject: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Importance: High

Good evening [

| am not sure how the blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.
Services are approaching absence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

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
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Message # 19

Message Key: 000314B8613256E0FEQ3AE1C455C2CF7C87EAC2D

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron

To: ulian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>
Ce:

Addressed To: j-blazeby@gov.je,p.brown@gov.je

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 15:18 UTC

Aftachments; image001.png (31.8 KB), image002.png (18.4 KB)

Thanks [

Appreciate the assistance to get the options into the priorities for decisions.
Take care
Nick

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 13:05
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>,_

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hi Nick — | think it will work. The Bronze Cell is led by ho is directly linked with the Infection Prevention and
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
Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? It is driven by-— Bronze then just allocates?

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

rror: [

Sent: 29 March 2020 12:02
To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je<mailto:N.Cameron@gov.je>>; Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je<mailto:J.Blazeby@govlje»;-

ubject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
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Thanks Nick — [ can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for return. 1 know HCS will ‘eat’ 20k very quickly but they've got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron

Sent: 29 March 2020 11:49
To: Julian Blazeby <J.BIazeby@gov.je<maiIto:J.Blazeby@gov.je>_

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
< Nick Cameron

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

Good evening [l

I am not sure how the blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.
Services are approaching'bsence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

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
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Message # 20

Message Key: 000314B8D7B45D5DA1066171AD1D28C016FFAS8F Cryoserver™
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
To: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeb ov.je>

Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

Addressed To: j-blazeby@gov.je

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:48 UTC

Attachments: image002.png (31.8 KB), image003.png (18.4 KB)

Julian - following your note of 26 March - can you provide an update on PPE provision for JHA. And in the light of the SCG yesterday, where we
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

Nick Cameron | Governor and Head of SodJ Prison Service

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

From: Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Sent: 26 March 2020 20:12

o Y it Cameron
<N.Cameron@gov.je>

Subject: FW: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Importance: High

All,
Please see below FY!.

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

Good evenin

I 'am not sure how the blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.
Services are approaching-bsence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

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
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Message # 21

Message Key: 000314B82F4205CECA772A70AE8C3CCDDOF0C573 Cryoserver”
From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>

To:

Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:27 UTC

Aftachments: image001.png (31.8 KB), image002.png (18.4 KB)

Hi

Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? It is driven by . - Bronze then just allocates?

The key message is - how do prevent / delay C19 from entering the prison, and once it does it will spread quickly, and we ensure acutely unwell
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

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>; Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>_

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Thanks Nick - | can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for return. | know HCS will 'eat’ 20k very quickly but they've got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 11:49

ro_uian sazoy < izzetya o [

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

Good evening I

| am not sure how the biue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make available appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
necessary for their protection, reassurance and those they are dealing with and essential to maximise the opportunity to retain staff at work.
Services are approachin bsence rate already and if it increases critical service will be jeopardised.

Could you please let me know what the position is to prioritise services and how we can increase the availability of PPE for these services.

Many thanks.
JB

Julian Biazeby - Director General
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
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Message # 22

Message Key: 000314B87048BB5548D4BA0CC5EA12808F5FD6CO
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

Is Bronze PPE the right level for this decision? It is driven by-- Bronze then just allocates?

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

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>; Julian Blazeb! <J.Blazeby@govAje>;_

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Thanks Nick - | can help here. We'll get a pulse message out to the TCG membership and ask them what they have and what they need and why
and then send this on to the HCS Bronze PPE cell for retum. | know HCS will 'eat’ 20k very quickly but they've got a plan in place for more.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 11:49

Cc: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Juiian - following your note of 26 March - can you provide an update on PPE provision for JHA. And in the light of the SCG yesterday, where we
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

Good evening

| am not sure M blue light services and the Prison Service have approached the issue of PPE, however following the SCG today and as SCG
chair | am making a combined request to make avaitable appropriate PPE for emergency service staff and critical prison service staff. This is
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
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Message # 23

Message Key: 000314B8F8DF02400F235A1ESESEA44FF7F62B5A .
34 Gryoserver

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron

To: ulian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>

Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 17:47 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (31.8 KB), image002.png (18.4 KB)

Hill

Can you also see if we can get access to alcohol hand gel. We cant seem to get any.
We have improvised making our own with plastic bottle sprays and sterilising tablets to create a spray of sorts.
Lots of hand washing going on before anyone asks that obvious question.

Aprons and gloves seem ok.
-is leading on PPE. Can he getatieinto -And the PPE bronze lead?

Thank you.
Nick

-------- Original Message --—--—

From: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>
Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 16:18

To:

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Thanks [l

Appreciate the assistance to get the options into the priorities for decisions.
Take care
Nick

-------- QOriginal Message -----—

Date: Sun, 29 Mar 2020, 13:05

To: Nick Cameron <N.Cameron@gov.je>, Julian Blazeby <J.Blazeby@gov.je>,_

Subject: RE: PPE for Blue Light services and Prison Service

Hi Nick 1 think it will work. The Bronze Cell is led by ] ||| | | | N NS o s <irectly linked with the Infection Prevention and

Control team who decide who must wear what, for what. They also have full control over all PPE stock coming in to the Island and have firmly
centralised it. On that level, while bronze, they are the experts. What we can then do is collate the information via the MAIC and push back from
Silver into the bronze cell to tell them our requirements across the whole picture. Where there is contention or a need to prioritise, we can do that at
TCG. Wil get a status and requirements message out today.

Best wishes,

From: Nick Cameron
Sent: 29 March 2020 12:27
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